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Dombeck, Corinne

From: Peete, Sam
Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 3:00 PM
To: Dombeck, Corinne
Cc: McMenamin, Tara; Pfeiffer, Amber
Subject: Re: Sponsor Request:  City of Racine Humane Officer  RESPONSE NEEDED

Yes, I would be happy to. 
Alderman Samuel Peete 
 

From: Dombeck, Corinne <Corinne.Dombeck@cityofracine.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 3:29 PM 
To: Peete, Sam <Sam.Peete@cityofracine.org> 
Cc: McMenamin, Tara <Tara.McMenamin@cityofracine.org>; Pfeiffer, Amber <Amber.Pfeiffer@cityofracine.org> 
Subject: Sponsor Request: City of Racine Humane Officer RESPONSE NEEDED  
  

 
Alder Peete, 
  
Would you be willing to sponsor a request from Police Chief Robinson to seek approval to 
appoint City of Racine Humane Officers?  Please see attached. 
  
Respectfully, 
Corinne 
  
Corinne Dombeck 
Administrative Assistant, Office of the Chief 
Racine Police Department 
730 Center Street 
Racine WI  53404 
P  262‐635‐7710 
F  262‐635‐0190 
  
Rumor / Perception : Truth / Lie ‐ Before you pass it on . . . KNOW THE ANSWER 
  


